Burgos, Alexander N

From: Liebman, Brian R

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 1:13 PM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: RE: Temporary Rule 15A NCAC 10F .0304 - Request for Changes
Hi Carrie,

Great, then I don’t have any concerns and believe | can recommend approval at the October meeting. I’ll have the
map posted to the agenda as well.

Thanks,
Brian

Brian Liebman

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984)236-1948

brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov

E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law
N.C.G.S. Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties.

From: Ruhiman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 1:10 PM

To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Temporary Rule 15A NCAC 10F .0304 - Request for Changes

Hi Brian,
| apologize, that was an error. The temp rule was to be filed for the October 30" meeting.
Regarding your question about the makers. No wake markers are regulatory markers. For the restricted area at

White Lake, there would not be a no wake marker because it’s not a no wake zone, there would be a restricted area
marker, which is just another type of regulatory marker.



Information and Regulatory Marks

These orange-and-white Aids are used to alert vessel operators to various warnings and
regulations.

Symbol Meaning Examples

Danger

A diamond shape
alerts boaters to
hazards

Restricted
Operations

Marks with a circle
indicate areas with
regulated operations

Exclusion

A diamond shape
with a cross means
boats are prohibited
from the area

Information

Marks with a square
provide helpful
information such as
directions, distances,
and locations

[1] &) OO

| have also attached a map of the restricted area for your Commissioners. Please let me know if you have any other
questions.

Thank you,
Carrie

Carrie Ruhlman // Policy Manager
Office of Conservation Policy & Analysis
Office: 919-707-0011 / Mobile: 919-606-2241
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From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 11:44 AM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>

Subject: RE: Temporary Rule 15A NCAC 10F .0304 - Request for Changes

Carrie,

I’ve reviewed the rule, and my only question is to the post publication change you made in (a)(1). Is there a
substantive difference between a “no-wake marker” and a “regulatory marker”?

Since | have no further questions, I’ll let this email stand as my “request for changes” for this Rule. If you could get
back to me by the end of the week, that’d be great.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 10:58 AM

To: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org>
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Temporary Rule 15A NCAC 10F .0304

Hi Carrie,

I’ve been assigned this temporary rule, which was just filed this morning. In the email we received, WRC is asking
for this rule to be reviewed at the November 26, 2024 RRC meeting. As you’re aware, we’re required to review
temporary rule filings within 15 business days of receipt, so there’s no way we could comply with that request. I’'m
ready to review the rule, and | think we can get it done for the October 30, 2024 meeting, but if it really is your
intention to wait for November, | think you’ll have to withdraw the rule and refile within 15 business days of
November 26, 2024.

Let me know what you’d like to do here, and in the meantime, I’ll start looking at the rule.
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

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.

Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.



